
300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 
100 Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

515-244-0021

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:   January 17, 2020 

TO:    MWA Board Members 

CC:       MWA Staff  

FROM:  Michael McCoy, Executive Director 

RE:        Wednesday, January 22, 2020, Board Meeting 
This month’s board meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 22, 2020, at 
5:45 p.m. in the board room at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa). If you have questions about any items listed below, please 
call me at 323-6535 (w) or 707-3869 (c). I look forward to seeing you on 
Wednesday. 

The following numbered items correspond with the number of the item on the 
agenda: 

Consent Agenda Items for Approval 
9. Resolution 01-20-04 – Approval of Compost It! Bag Vendor Renewal 

Agreement – Action for Approval
Metro Waste Authority recommends contracting with PABCO of Newark, 
NJ, to supply Compost It! bags for purchases made in 2020. Staff 
recommends approval.

10. Resolution 01-20-05 – Approval of Yard Waste Transportation and 
Disposal Agreement with City of Pella – Action for Approval
Agreement allows the City of Pella to offer the Compost It! program to its 
residents. The City of Pella contracts yard waste collection with KAL 
Services. Metro Waste Authority sells Compost It! bags and stickers to 
KAL Services. In turn, they make bags and stickers available to residents, 
for the City of Pella to offer the Compost It! program to residents. Staff 
recommends approval.

1 of 36



11. Resolution 01-20-06 – Approval of Yard Waste Transportation and
Disposal Agreement with KAL Services– Action for Approval
The agreement allows KAL Services to transport and dispose of
residential yard waste at Metro Park East Landfill from the City of Pella.
The City of Pella contracts yard waste collection with KAL Services. Metro
Waste Authority sells Compost It! bags and stickers to KAL Services. In
turn, they make bags and stickers available to residents, for the City of
Pella to offer the Compost It! program to residents. Approve the renewal
Agreement with KAL Services. Staff recommends approval.

Regular Agenda Items for Approval 

12. Resolution 01-20-07 – Approval of Crawler Loader for Metro Park West 
landfill – Action Item
The crawler loader is the primary piece of equipment used at Metro Park 
West Landfill. Staff reprioritized the budgeted equipment purchase for FY 
19/20 based on upcoming equipment repairs and operational needs. 
Metro Waste Authority received three bids and recommends accepting the 
bid from John Deere for $287,700. This is under budget. Staff 
recommends approval.

13. Resolution 01-20-08 – Set Public Hearing on Entering into Loan 
Agreement with Polk County Related to Financing Materials Recovery 
Facility – Action Item
A public hearing will be held by Metro Waste Authority on a proposed loan 
agreement with Polk County at its meeting at 5:45 p.m. local time on 
February 19, 2020, at Central Office. At said time and place, any 
interested person may appear and file objections thereto. Written 
objections may also be filed in advance at the following address: 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste.100, Des Moines, Iowa, 50309.

14. Resolution 01-20-09 – Approval of Deputy Director for Metro Waste 
Authority – Action Item
As of February 2020, Leslie Irlbeck has been employed with Metro Waste 
Authority (MWA) for eight years. Throughout her employment, Irlbeck has 
championed our values, has brought the public affairs department to new 
heights, and has proven herself as a leader for our staff, residents and 
communities, while positively representing the agency nationally in the 
solid waste and recycling industries. As Deputy Director, Irlbeck will begin 
to oversee MWA’s finance department, as well as continue to manage the 
public affairs department. Irlbeck’s experience and leadership will allow 
her to thrive in this new role. Staff recommends approval.

2 of 36



Board of Directors 
2020 Calendar Year 

Mark Holm 
Chair 

Ron Pogge 
Vice-Chair 

Dean O’Connor 
Altoona 

Mark Holm 
Ankeny 

Wes Enos 
Bondurant 

John Edwards 
Clive 

Joe Gatto 
Des Moines 

Kevin Smith 
Elkhart 

David Gisch 
Grimes 

Tom Cope 
Johnston 

Bill Roberts 
Mitchellville 

Ed Kuhl 
Norwalk 

Dean Cooper 
Pleasant Hill 

Rob Sarchet 
Polk City 

Tom Hockensmith 
Polk County 

Gerald Lane 
Runnells 

Ron Pogge 
Urbandale 

Steve Gaer 
West Des Moines 

Threase Harms 
Windsor Heights 

Michael McCoy 
 Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting 

January 22, 2020 

MWA Central Office 
300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309 

5:45 p.m. 

Agenda 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call

2. Resolution 01-20-01 – Approval of MWA Board of Director Officers for
Calendar Year 2020 – Action Item

3. Approval of Regular Agenda

4. Public Forum

CONSENT AGENDA 
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without 
separate discussion unless someone, Board or Public, requests an item be 
removed for consideration: 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 5 through 11

6. Consideration of Minutes December 18, 2019, Metro Waste Authority 
Board Meeting – Action for Approval

7. Resolution 01-20-02 – Consideration of November 2019, Financial 
Statements – Action to Receive and File

8. Resolution 01-20-03 – Consideration of December 2019, Monthly 
Expenditures – Action for Approval

9. Resolution 01-20-04 – Approval of Compost It! Bag Vendor Renewal 
Agreement – Action for Approval

10. Resolution 01-20-05 – Approval of Yard Waste Transportation and 
Disposal Agreement with City of Pella – Action for Approval

11. Resolution 01-20-06 – Approval of Yard Waste Transportation and 
Disposal Agreement with KAL Services – Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval – Items 12 through 14 

12. Resolution 01-20-07 – Approval of Crawler Loader Purchase for Metro
Park West Landfill – Action Item

3 of 36



Page 2 of 2 

MWA Board Meeting 
January 22, 2020 

13. Resolution 01-20-08 – Set Public Hearing on Entering into Loan 
Agreement with Polk County Related to Financing Materials Recovery
Facility – Action Item

14. Resolution 01-20-09 – Approval of Deputy Director for Metro Waste
Authority – Action Item

15. Employee Value Survey Results – Leslie Irlbeck

16. Metro Waste Authority Key Priorities – Leslie Irlbeck

17. Director’s Report

18. Chair’s Report

19. General Board Discussion and Other Business

20. Correspondence

21. Adjournment

February Executive/Finance Meeting: February 5, 2020, MWA Central 
Office, 300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa, 50309, 12:00 
p.m. 

February Board Meeting: February 19, 2020, MWA Central Office, 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste 100, Des Moines, Iowa, 50309, 5:45 p.m. 

4 of 36



300 E. Locust Street, Ste 100 
Des Moines, IA 50309 

515-244-0021

December 18, 2019 Unofficial Metro Waste Authority Board Meeting Minutes 

1. Call to Order
The meeting was held at Metro Waste Authority’s Central Office. Mark Holm, chair,
called the December 18, 2019, Metro Waste Authority board meeting to order at 5:50
pm. A quorum was present.

Roll Call – MWA Board Representatives/Alternates in Attendance
Dean O’Connor, Altoona
Mark Holm, Ankeny
John Edwards, Clive
Josh Mandelbaum, Des Moines
Rhonda Martin, Johnston
Jon Woods, Mitchellville
Ed Kuhl, Norwalk
Barb Malone, Pleasant Hill
Rob Sarchet, Polk City
Tom Hockensmith, Polk County
Gerald Lane, Runnells
Ron Pogge, Urbandale
Threase Harms, Windsor Heights

2. Approval of Regular Agenda
Dean O’Connor, Altoona, motioned to switch agenda item 9 and 10, and amend agenda
item 14 to include Iowa Code 21.5.1.a, to review or discuss records which are required
or authorized by state or federal law to be kept confidential or to be kept confidential as a
condition for that governmental body’s possession or continued receipt of federal funds.

Moved by Altoona, seconded by Polk County, to approve the December 18, 2019, board
meeting agenda as amended. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Forum
There were no requests to address the Board.
______________________________________________________________________
CONSENT AGENDA
The following are routine items enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless
someone, board or public, requests that an item be removed for consideration:

4. Approval of Consent Agenda – Items 4 through 8
Moved by Polk County, seconded by Altoona, to approve the Consent Agenda, items 4
through 8. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

5. Consideration of Minutes of November 20, 2019, Metro Waste Authority Board
Meeting – Action for Approval

6. Resolution 12-19-01 - Consideration of October 2019, Financial Statement -

5 of 36



Action to Receive and File 

7. Resolution 12-19-02 - Consideration of November 2019, Monthly Expenditures -
Action for Approval

8. Resolution 12-19-03 - Approval of Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release with
Former Employee and Metro Waste Authority - Action for Approval

END CONSENT AGENDA 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Regular Agenda Items for Approval - Items 9 and 10 to reflect amended changes. 

9. Resolution 12-19-05 - Approval of Metro Waste Authority 2020/2021 Strategic Plan-
Action Item
Moved by Clive, seconded by Polk County, to approve Resolution 12-19-05 Motion
carried unanimously by voice vote.

Director of Public Affairs Leslie Irlbeck reported key priorities have been updated to
reflect changes in 2020/2021 strategic plan as the agency continues to grow. The plan
focuses on Metro Waste Authority programs, employees, and services.

Food waste was discussed. Staff is in the early stages of evaluation and will bring
recommendations forward after assessment.

10. Resolution 12-19-04 - Approval of Metro Waste Authority 2020/2021 Budget - Action
Item
Moved by Polk County, seconded by Clive, to approve Resolution 12-19-04. Motion
carried unanimously by voice vote.

Director of Finance Rob Lang reported the budget has been prepared to reflect a
conservative nature for revenue and expenses. The budget includes the addition of
seven new full-time positions, along with a price increase for commercial waste at the
two transfer stations.

11. Director’s Report
Executive Director Michael McCoy reported voting of board chair and vice chair will take
place during the January board meeting.

McCoy shared a 50th anniversary celebration video.

McCoy shared he is exploring an opportunity for Metro Waste Authority to partner with
the Iowa DNR to provide a shooting range for the Greater Des Moines area.

McCoy reported city council presentations are underway. Staff have presented in
Grimes, Windsor Heights, Johnston, and Polk County.

Community Relations Coordinator Cassie Riley introduced the agency’s new Customer
Service Lead Ashley Schaum.

McCoy recognized Barb Malone, Pleasant Hill, for her years of services on the board.

The January executive finance meeting has been cancelled.

6 of 36



The January board meeting will be held at Central Office (300 E. Locust Street, Ste. 100, 
Des Moines, Iowa) on a Wednesday, January 8, 2020.  

12. Chair’s Report
No report.

13. General Board Discussion and Other Business
No report.

14. Closed Session
Moved by Clive, seconded by Altoona, to enter closed session at 6:30 pm as provided in
Iowa Code 21.5.1.a, to review or discuss records which are required or authorized by
state or federal law to be kept confidential or to be kept confidential as a condition for
that governmental body’s possession or continued receipt of federal funds, as well as
Iowa Code Chapter 21.5.1.c to discuss strategy with counsel in matters that are
presently in litigation or where litigation is imminent where its disclosure would be likely
to prejudice or disadvantage the position of the governmental body in that litigation. In
addition, this discussion is exempt from Iowa Code Chapter 21 pursuant to the case law
on attorney/client privilege as codified in Iowa Code Section 622.10.

A motion was made by Polk County, seconded by Windsor Heights, to adjourn closed
session at 7:26 pm. Motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

The public meeting reconvened at 7:27 pm.

Chair stated no action was taken in the closed session.

15. Correspondence
No report.

16. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.

__________________________________ _____________________________ 
  Michael McCoy, Executive Director   Mark E. Holm, Chair 

7 of 36



8 of 36



9 of 36



10 of 36



11 of 36



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

January 22, 2020 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 9 

ITEM:   
Approval of Compost It! Bag vendor renewal agreement. 

SUMMARY:   
Metro Waste Authority recommends contracting with PABCO of Newark, NJ to 
supply Compost It! bags for purchases made in 2020. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:   
Metro Waste Authority sells approximately 1 million 30-gallon compostable bags 
each year for its Compost It! program. Based on current inventory, projections 
indicate we will order 772,200 bags. In 2016, PABCO became the bag supplier. The 
fourth one-year extension is recommended, and the renewal agreement is included 
in the board packet.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends approving the renewal agreement with PABCO to supply 
Compost It! bags.  

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:   
There is no price increase. The purchase of bags is budgeted each fiscal year. Staff 
estimates a purchase of 772,200 bags in the 2020-yard waste season, which totals 
$307,740.  

ATTACHMENTS:   
PABCO Proposal/Agreement 

CONTACTS:  
Leslie Irlbeck, Director of Public Affairs, 515.323.6501 

12 of 36



13 of 36



Metro Waste Authority Board
Monthly Board Meeting

January 22, 2020 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 10 AND 11 

ITEM:   
Yard Waste Transportation and Disposal Agreement with City of Pella and KAL 
Services  

SUMMARY: 
Agreement allows the City of Pella to offer the Compost It! program to its residents 
and KAL Services to transport and dispose of residential yard waste from the City of 
Pella at Metro Park East Landfill.  

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The City of Pella contracts yard waste collection with KAL Services. Metro Waste 
Authority sells Compost It! bags and stickers to KAL Services. In turn, they make 
bags and stickers available to residents, for the City of Pella to offer the Compost It! 
program to residents. Recommend approval. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Staff recommends approval of the renewal agreement with City of Pella and KAL 
Services. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:   
Metro Waste Authority pays KAL Services $29.33 per ton of yard waste delivered to 
Metro Park East Landfill. This is a budgeted expense. Metro Waste Authority 
receives the revenue for the Compost It! bags and stickers sold to KAL Services.  

ATTACHMENTS:   
Agreement enclosed in board packet. 

CONTACTS:   
Cassie Riley, Community Relations Coordinator, 515.323.6502 

14 of 36



15 of 36



16 of 36



17 of 36



18 of 36



19 of 36



20 of 36



21 of 36



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

January 22, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM 12 

ITEM:  
Approval of Crawler Loader purchase for Metro Park West Landfill. 

SUMMARY:   
2020 John Deere 755K Crawler Loader is the lowest bid and best meets the operational 
needs. 

DISCUSSION POINTS:  
The crawler loader is the primary piece of equipment used at Metro Park West Landfill. 
Staff reprioritized the budgeted equipment purchase for FY 19/20 based on upcoming 
equipment repairs and operational needs. Metro Waste Authority received three bids: 
Ziegler Cat, 963K Wide Gauge, $359,689; Ziegler Cat, 963K Standard Gauge, 
$327,108; and Murphy Tractor & Equipment, John Deere 755K Crawler Loader, 
$287,700. 

HISTORY: 
The current crawler loader is a 2008 Caterpillar, which came Metro Park East Landfill. 
The engine was remanufactured twice, and the undercarriage was replaced once, and 
it’s due for another undercarriage replacement for about $20,000.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   
Staff recommends approval of the purchase of John Deere 755K Crawler Loader with 
the five year/5,000 hour power train and hydraulic warranty for a total of $314,000. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS:   
The crawler loader wasn’t budgeted, but it will be purchased in replace of the budgeted 
dozer. It is about $300,000 under budgeted amount; dollars are available in capital 
equipment. This price is reflective of state bid pricing. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
Quote 

CONTACT: 
Leslie Irlbeck, Director of Public Affairs, 515.323.6501 

22 of 36



Date: 19 December 2019 Offer Expires: 31 January 2020

Confidential

20971480Quote Id: 

Prepared For:
METRO PARK WEST LANDFILL

Prepared By: TONY PEARCE

Murphy Tractor & Equipment
5087 E Broadway Ave
Des Moines, IA 50317-4744

Tel:  515-263-0055
Mobile Phone:  515-346-9660
Fax:  515-263-0002
Email: tpearce@murphytractor.com

23 of 36



Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Confidential

Quote Summary
Prepared For:
METRO PARK WEST LANDFILL
2499 337th St
Perry, IA 50220

Prepared By:
TONY PEARCE

Murphy Tractor & Equipment
5087 E Broadway Ave

Des Moines, IA 50317-4744
Phone:  515-263-0055
Mobile:  515-346-9660

tpearce@murphytractor.com

The price quoted reflects state bid pricing. Quote Id: 20971480
19 December 2019

15 January 2020
Created On:

Last Modified On:
Expiration Date: 31 January 2020

Equipment Summary Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE 755K CRAWLER 
LOADER

1

Equipment Total $ 287,700.00

Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended

2008 CATERPILLAR 963D - 
CAT0963DCLC800826

1 $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00

PayOff $ 0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 40,000.00

Trade In Total $ 40,000.00
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 287,700.00
Trade In $ (40,000.00)
SubTotal $ 247,700.00
Total $ 247,700.00
Balance Due $ 247,700.00

24 of 36



 Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 20971480 Customer: METRO PARK WEST LANDFILL

Confidential

JOHN DEERE 755K CRAWLER LOADER
Hours:
Stock Number:

Code Description Qty
9810T 755K CRAWLER LOADER 1

Standard Options - Per Unit
170C JDLink Ultimate 5 Year Subscription 1
3010 Joystick Steering with FNR, Variable 

Speed, Direction Control and Brake 
Pedal

1

3520 Auto-Reversing, Hydraulic-Drive 
Engine Fan

1

4630 22 In. (560 mm), Closed Center Double 
Grouser with Extended Life Bushings

1

5085 Cab with Air Conditioner and Heater 1
5890 Air Suspension Heated Comfort 

Control High Back Fabric Seat
1

7110 Dual Axis Joystick Loader Controls 
Without Front Hydraulics

1

8010 Hydraulic And Hydrostatic Oil - Hydrau 1
8710 General Purpose Bucket 1
8820 Bolt-On Segments and Teeth (8) 1
9060 Severe Duty Fuel Filter & Water 

Separator with Heater
1

9070 Fluid Sampling Ports 1
9096 Bucket Cylinder Protection 1
9097 Lift Cylinder Line Protection 1
9130 Single Stage Rotary Ejector Engine Air 

Precleaner
1

9155 Sprocket Segments with Recesses 1
9160 Final Drive Trash Guards 1
9340 Retrieval Hitch Loop 1
9530 Engine Block Heater 1

25 of 36



26 of 36



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

January 22, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM 13 

ITEM: 
Set public hearing on entering into Loan Agreement with Polk County related to 
financing materials recovery facility and refinancing the outstanding balance of 
the Authority’s Taxable Revenue Note (Grimes Transfer Station Project) Series 
2014. 

SUMMARY:  
A public hearing will be held by Metro Waste Authority on a proposed loan agreement 
with Polk County at its meeting at 5:45 pm local time on February 19, 2020, at Central 
Office. At said time and place, any interested person may appear and file objections 
thereto. Written objections may also be filed in advance at the following address: 300 E. 
Locust Street, Ste.100, Des Moines, Iowa 50309. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Dorsey & Whitney, bond counsel for Metro Waste Authority, reports that state law 
requires that Metro Waste Authority adopt a resolution to set, on February 19, 2020, the 
date for a public hearing on a financial agreement to be entered between MWA and Polk 
County with respect to the financing of the materials recovery facility and refinancing the 
outstanding balance of the Authority’s Taxable Revenue Note (Grimes Transfer Station 
Project), Series 2014. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the resolution. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
MRF Public Hearing Resolution - January 2020 

CONTACT: 
Michael McCoy, Executive Director, 515.323.6535 

27 of 36



SET DATE FOR HEARING ON ENTERING 

INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT 

438781-1 

Des Moines, Iowa 

January 22, 2020 

The Board of Directors of the Metro Waste Authority met on January 22, 2020, at 5:45 

p.m., at 300 East Locust, Des Moines, Iowa.  The Chairman presided and the roll was called

showing the following Board Members present and absent:

Present:  _____________________________________________ 

Absent:  _______________________________. 

Board Member _____________________ introduced the resolution hereinafter next set 

out and moved its adoption, seconded by Board Member ____________________; and after due 

consideration thereof by the Board, the Chairman put the question upon the adoption of said 

resolution, and the roll being called, the following named Board Members voted: 

Ayes:  _________________________________________________ 

Nays:  ________________________________. 

Whereupon, the Chairman declared the said resolution duly adopted, as follows: 

28 of 36



RESOLUTION NO. _____ 

To fix a date for a public hearing on a loan agreement in a principal amount not to 

exceed $33,000,000 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors (the Board”) of the Metro Waste Authority (the 

“Authority”) proposes to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) in a principal 

amount not to exceed $33,000,000, pursuant to the provisions of Chapters 28F and 384 of the 

Code of Iowa, for the purpose of reimbursing Polk County, Iowa (the “County”) for the issuance 

by the County of General Obligation Bonds or Notes (the “Bonds”), the proceeds of which will 

be loaned by the County to the Authority for the purpose of financing the construction and 

equipping of a material recovery facility, including related improvements, funding a debt service 

fund, if necessary, refunding the outstanding balance of the Authority’s Taxable Revenue Note 

(Grimes Transfer Station Project), Series 2014 and paying for costs of issuance related to the 

Bonds (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Board of Directors to set the date for a public hearing 

on the Loan Agreement; 

NOW, THEREFORE, It Is Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Metro Waste 

Authority, as follows: 

Section 1. The Board shall meet on the 19th day of February, 2020, at the Authority 

Administrative Offices, Des Moines, Iowa, at 5:45 p.m., at which time and place a hearing will 

be held and proceedings will be instituted and action taken to enter into the Loan Agreement. 

Section 2. The Executive Director is hereby directed to give notice of the proposed 

action on the Loan Agreement setting forth the amount and purpose thereof, the time when and 

place where the meeting will be held, by publication at least once, and not less than 4 nor more 

than 20 days before the meeting, in a legal newspaper of general circulation in the County.  The 

notice shall be in substantially the following form: 

29 of 36



NOTICE OF PROPOSED ACTION TO INSTITUTE 

PROCEEDINGS TO ENTER INTO A LOAN AGREEMENT 

AND BORROW MONEY IN A PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED $33,000,000 

(MATERIAL RECOVERY FACILITY AND REFUNDING SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 

REVENUE) 

The Board of Directors of the Metro Waste Authority, Des Moines, Iowa, will meet on 

the 19th  day of February, 2020, at 300 East Locust, Des Moines, Iowa, at 5:45 p.m., for the 

purpose of instituting proceedings and taking action to enter into a loan agreement (the “Loan 

Agreement”) in a principal amount not to exceed $33,000,000 for the purpose of reimbursing 

Polk County, Iowa (the “County”) for the issuance by the County of General Obligation Bonds 

or Notes (the “Bonds”), the proceeds of which will be loaned by the County to the Authority for 

the purpose of financing the construction and equipping of a material recovery facility, including 

related improvements, funding a debt service fund, if necessary, refunding the outstanding 

balance of the Authority’s Taxable Revenue Note (Grimes Transfer Station Project), Series 2014 

and paying for costs of issuance related to the Bonds (hereinafter referred to as the “Project”). 

The Loan Agreement will be payable solely and only from the Net Revenues of the 

Metro Waste Authority.   

The Loan Agreement is proposed to be entered into pursuant to authority contained in 

Chapters 28F and 384 of the Code of Iowa. 

At that time and place, oral or written objections may be filed or made to the proposal to 

enter into the Loan Agreement.  After receiving objections, the Board may determine to enter 

into the Loan Agreement, in which case, the decision will be final unless appealed to the District 

Court within fifteen (15) days thereafter. 

By order of the Board of Directors of the Metro Waste Authority. 

Michael McCoy 

Executive Director 

30 of 36



Section 3. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved January 22, 2020. 

Chairman, Board of Directors 

Attest: 

Executive Director 

31 of 36



• • • • 

On motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 

Chairman, Board of Directors 

Attest: 

Executive Director 

32 of 36



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF POLK  SS: 

CITY OF DES MOINES 

I, the undersigned, Executive Director of the Metro Waste Authority, do hereby certify 

that attached hereto is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Board of Directors of the 

Authority relating to fixing a date for hearing on the Board’s proposal to take action in 

connection with a loan agreement, as referred to therein. 

WITNESS MY HAND this ______ day of _____________, 2020. 

______________________________ 

 Executive Director 

33 of 36



STATE OF IOWA 

COUNTY OF POLK  SS: 

CITY OF DES MOINES 

I, the undersigned, Executive Director of the Metro Waste Authority, do hereby certify 

that pursuant to the resolution of the Board of Directors of the Authority fixing a date of meeting 

at which it is proposed to take action to enter into a loan agreement in an amount not to exceed 

$33,000,000, the notice, of which the printed slip attached to the publisher’s affidavit hereto 

attached is a true and complete copy, was published on the date and in the newspaper specified in 

such affidavit, which newspaper has a general circulation in Polk County, Iowa. 

WITNESS MY HAND this ______ day of ____________________, 2020. 

 ___________________________ 

 Executive Director 

(Attach here publisher’s original affidavit with a clipping of the notice as published.) 

34 of 36



January 17, 2020 

 
 

Michael McCoy 

Executive Director 

Metro Waste Authority 
300 East Locust Street, Suite 100 

Des Moines, IA  50309 

 

 Re: $33,000,000 Solid Waste Revenue Loan Agreement 

  Our File No. 438781-1 

 

Dear Michael: 

We have prepared a revised resolution that may be adopted by the MWA Board of Directors on January 22, 

2020 in order to set February 19 as the date for a hearing on the proposal to enter into the Solid Waste Revenue 

Loan Agreement with Polk County.   

The documents enclosed include the following items: 

1. Resolution fixing the date, time and place of the meeting at which  it is proposed to hold a hearing 

and take action to enter into the Loan Agreement with Polk County. 

The form of notice of hearing is set out in Section 2 of the resolution.   

2. Certificate attesting the transcript. 

3. Certificate with respect to publication of the notice, to which must be attached the publisher’s 

affidavit of publication with a clipping of the notice as published. 

The notice must be published at least once not less than 4 nor more than 20 days before the meeting date set 

for the hearing.  Please email or fax a copy of the published notice to our office at (515) 283-1060. 

As soon as possible after the Board meeting, please return one fully executed copy of these proceedings. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Robert E. Josten 

cc: Amy Muench 

 Matt Brick 
 Matt Stoffel 

  

35 of 36



Metro Waste Authority Board 
Monthly Board Meeting 

January 22, 2020 
AGENDA ITEM 14 

ITEM:  
Approval of Deputy Director for Metro Waste Authority. 

SUMMARY:  
As of February 2020, Leslie Irlbeck has been employed with Metro Waste Authority 
(MWA) for eight years. Throughout her employment, Irlbeck has championed our 
values, has brought the public affairs department to new heights, and has proven 
herself as a leader for our staff, residents and communities, while positively 
representing the agency nationally in the solid waste and recycling industries. As 
Deputy Director, Irlbeck will begin to oversee MWA’s finance department, as well as 
continue to manage the public affairs department. Irlbeck’s experience and 
leadership will allow her to thrive in this new role. 

DISCUSSION POINTS: 
Below is a list of high level accomplishments Irlbeck has achieved throughout her 
tenure at MWA: 

• Led culture transformation and continues to drive initiatives
• Reshaped and currently guides MWA Strategic Business Plan
• Led the evolution of MWA education and outreach

o Offering STEM-based curriculum in more than 240 classrooms last
year

• Assisted with material recovery facility planning
• Developed strong relationships with various media outlets
• Provided support to Michael McCoy as he transitioned to Executive Director
• Oversight of Metro Park West, which includes personnel, facility and

equipment
• Manages the contractual relationships with haulers and cities

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of Leslie Irlbeck as Deputy 
Director. 

BUDGET REQUIREMENTS: 
There is no financial impact for the FY 19/20. 

CONTACT: 
Michael McCoy, Executive Director, 515.323.6535 

36 of 36


	Board Memo - pgs. 1-2
	Board Agenda - pgs. 3-4
	Agenda Item 6 - Minutes of Dec. 2019 - pgs. 5-7
	Agenda Item 8 - Expenditures for Dec. 2019 - pgs. 8-11
	Agenda Item 9 - Compost It! Bag Vendor Renewal - pgs. 12-13
	Agenda Item 10 and 11 - City of Pella and KAL Services Agreement - pgs. 14-21
	Agenda Item 12 - Crawler Loader Purchase for MPW - pgs. 22-26
	Agenda Item 13 - Polk County Loan Agreement Public Hearing - pgs. 27-35
	Agenda Item 14 - Naming Irlbeck as Deputy Director - pg. 36



